Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51770

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: February 18, 2024
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

February 18, 2024 Ferry $94.15

February 21, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 22, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 23, 2024 Airfare - oneway $234.00
Total Payable $450.15

Date 28 Feb 2024 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: February 22, 2024 |

To:

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

You don't often get email from reservation@harbourair.com. Learn why this is important

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS # .
Name I
Company Mila
Booking |
Friday, February 23, 2024 invoice [N
Air Transportation Charges
Flight # |l
Sked 200 : (3) Value $171.23
Departure: Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
I Victoria Harbour Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
» Directi
Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $2.00
Arrival: Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
Il Vancouver Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
» Directions




All Skeds : Booking Fee $14.29
35 minutes

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
" + Goods and Services Ta 11.13
KK - Confirmed ' X >
Baggage
1 Passenger(s) - Value All Skeds - Baggage : Value Baggage Fee $0.00
Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male
Billi 222.87
Add to Calendar Hing >
Taxes $11.13
Grand Total $234.00
Visa $234.00
Date / Time February 22, 2024 @
Summary ok kk Rk E ****-
Expiration L]
Authorization T

The Value fare is non-refundable when cancelled, with a total luggage allowance of 12Ibs.
Review terms & conditions in full.

Value Terms & Conditions
Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes
before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board
their scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right
to cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:
e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government

issued photo identification, or two pieces of governmen t-issued identification without a
photograph.

Baggage:
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Claim Number: 51986

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: February 26, 2024
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Session Week

Date Expenses Amount
February 26, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 28, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 29, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $231.50

Date 12 Mar 2024

hat the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
opriate statute or other authority for payment
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Claim Number: 51987

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: March 04, 2024
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for Session

Date Expenses Amount

March 04, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

March 05, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

March 06, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 07, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 08, 2024 Airfare $236.99
Total Payable $455.99

Date 12 Mar 2024

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Organizer:

Categories:

Customer Information

Helijet to Vancouver

Fri 2024-03-08
Fri 2024-03-08 ' |

(none)
Chandra Herbert, Spencer

Travel Required

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

.
Spencer Chandra Herbert

Ndp Mla

Friday, March 8, 2024

Departure:

Il Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

Il ancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SuperSale

e

Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager: |l

Invoice N

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $229

+GST

Billing
axe

Grand Total

$7.62
$218.09

$11.28

$225.71
$11.28
$236.99
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Claim Number: 52088

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: March 11, 2024
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount
March 11, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 14, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 19, 2024 Airfare - oneway $236.99

Victoria to Vancouver

March 28, 2024 Ferry $104.65
Vancouver to Victoria

Total Payable $585.64

Date 02 Apr 2024

al the amount to be paid is correct. and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



|
From: !
Sent: March 19, 2024 |
To: 1
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
For today
T

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 |

To: I I @ < b c2>

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [
Name Spencer Chandra Herbert
Company Ndp Mla




Tuesday, March 19, 2024

Departure:

Il Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SuperSale

Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar

Invoice N

PHS Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $229

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa

Date / Time March 19, 2024 @
Summary dokokok Kok ok ok ***-
Expiration -

Authorization ]

FARE RULES:

$7.62
$218.09

$11.28

$225.71
$11.28
$236.99

$236.99

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure. Upgrade to
higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After S5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-person
at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

BCFerries

Suite 580 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada V8H 0B7

LANE 453

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2024/03/28
BOOKING-R1700
REF#: B241649738

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.00
20' Undersize Vehi 63.85

19.50

Fuel Surcharg 4.30

Total
Prepayment 1 OL{, 6
Visa

Je K U WX RHN KR K

AUTH B23531 64338183 0818817650 H
VISA CREDIT
ADEBDBRBE31A1D / /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSRCTION
81 APPROVED - THANK YOU B27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER _COPY***
TSA 28 Mar 2024

DI ERTIRL L 110
1987125 2325347

SEE REVE 8B E OF TICKET
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